## DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Wednesday, February 22, 2017

Sports Update: Last night your 7th grade Kolts fell a little short in a physical game against an extremely talented guard duo from East Chicago. The Kolts battled hard but fell short 26-20. Their record stands at a competitive 5-6 on the year. The Kolts were led by Amanda Blevins' 11 points and Sharon Austin's 4 points. Also adding quality minutes were Katelyn Zajeski and Katie O'drobinak with 2 points each. Rounding out the scoring for the Kolts was Sarah Schoonmaker with 1 point. A special shout out to Mrs. Dimopolous and the Kahler cheer camp for an excellent performance between games!

In 8th grade action your Kolts dominated the game from start to finish leading 17 to 5 after the first quarter and having a lead as much as 25 points at one point. Everyone got playing time last night in front of a supportive home crowd. The Kolts prevailed 44-31 improving to 9-2 on the season. Cali Smith led the way for the Kolts in a solid performance scoring 14 points and recording a double double grabbing 11 rebounds. Tiana Morales also had 14 points and 8 assists while Katie Rucinski drained two 1st half 3's and finished with 8 points for the Kolts. Rounding out the scoring was Jen Tomasic with 6 points and Kayla Freel had 2 points.

COME OUT in big numbers to watch the Kolts in the final home game of the season on Thursday night. We play Wilbur Wright and look forward to seeing you all there!

Help Wanted: If you are in Enrichment the next rotation and would like to be an office runner or PE/Art helper, please pickup an application in the office. If you have any questions, see your quidance counselor.

Science Olympiad: Practice for the week of February 21- February 24. Mrs. Zollman and Mrs. Kelly will be in the Science Olympiad room Wednesday February 22, Thursday February 23, and Friday February 24. All team members must make three practices.

**Voss's Corner:**. Mrs Voss is ready to do some spring cleaning. You can help. Pick up your black chocker necklace with a jeweled cross, your Joker wallet, your shell bracelet, your metal bracelets with charms, your black/silver pencil pouch; and your purple/silver pencil pouch.

Calling all LC Scientists: This year's science fair will be held on Saturday, April 8th. If you are interested in completing a project either by yourself or with a partner, please see your science teacher for information. Registration for individual projects must be completed online between February 1st and March 17th. If you are a group project, each member needs to fill out a paper form and turn in to your science teacher no late than March 17th. Kahler cash will be given to those in attendance at the fair. If you have any questions please ask your science teacher or Ms. Gravely. Happy experimenting!!

## **Upcoming Dates to Remember**

HELP

Wed. Feb. 22 ELA Field Trip - 8th Grade

Thurs. Feb. 23 Tutoring - 8:00AM

NAEP Test - Sample of 8th Grade Students - Library(Closed All Day)/178

ISTEP+ "Pep Talk" w/Admin. - Homeroom - LGI

Elementary Math Bowl - 5:00PM - Cafeteria

BB vs. Wilbur Wright - 5:00PM

Fri. Feb. 24 ISTEP+ "Pep Talk" w/Admin. - Homeroom - LGI -

2nd Trimester Ends

Feb. 28-Mar.2 ISTEP+ Testing - Part 1 - (No Tutoring)

Mar. 7 Club & Group Picture Day

